

september 21, 1934.

Mr. Edwin S. Hall,  
Standard Oil Company of N.J.,  
26 Broadway,  
New York City.

Dear Mr. Hall:

Your letter of September 18th addressed to Mr. Webb concerning the  
[REDACTED] Suit has been referred to me.

Our records show that our laboratory received only a few samples from  
your Charleston refinery in 1929 and not all of these were analyzed for tetraethyl  
lead. We have been able to find the sample reports for the following samples.  
These were sent to us by the Charleston refinery:-

| <u>Identification<br/>Number</u> | <u>Date<br/>Shipped</u> | <u>Tetraethyl Lead<br/>Analysis<br/>c c per gallon</u> | <u>Refiners Record<br/>of Lead Content<br/>c c per gallon</u> |
|----------------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------|
| 5835                             | 6/28/29                 | not analyzed                                           | 2.2                                                           |
| 5852                             | 7/19/29                 | " "                                                    | 1.7005                                                        |
| 5898                             | 8/27/29                 | 1.76                                                   | -                                                             |
| 5898-A                           | 8/27/29                 | not analyzed                                           | 1.601                                                         |
| 5927                             | 9/13/29                 | 1.07                                                   | -                                                             |
| 5928                             | 9/19/29                 | 1.58                                                   | 1.601                                                         |
| -                                | 10/9/29                 | 1.06                                                   | -                                                             |
| -                                | 10/9/29                 | 1.97                                                   | -                                                             |

Our original reports on these samples are in my possession and can be turned  
over to you if you desire.

At the time covered by these samples, it was not our custom to analyze all  
samples for tetraethyl lead provided the sample was satisfactory in knock-rating and  
in other characteristics. This accounts for there being no lead analysis in some cases.

-2-

September 21, 1934.

Mr. Edwin S. Hall  
Standard Oil Co.

I regret that our information is not more complete.

Very truly yours,

Graham Edgar.

GE/LRJ

KE 0011320